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Modify Motion 1050 regarding Paper 216 to delete the entire ethanol program

rather than transfer it from the DATCP marketing division to its trade and
consumer protection division.

A\
\\O

&

L



~ Senator Burke -

- Representative Huebsch

DATCP - TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION
Ethanol Producer Grant Program

[LFB Paper #216}

Motion:

Move Alternative 1b (transfer the ethanol program from the Department’s marketing.
division to its trade and consumer protection division). Further, require that DATCP’ adjusted
base budget include $6,000,000 GPR annually in the appropnatlon for payments to ethanol
producers beginning in 2003-04.

[Change to Base: $0]
[Change to Bill: -$3,000,000 GPR ]

Motion #1050
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“Tradewell, Becky

From: Keckhaver, John

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 9:55 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: Caucus number 1101

All statutory language related to the ethanol subsidy program should be deleted.
The program in its entirety is being repealed.

From: Tradewell, Becky

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2001 10:30 AM
To: Keckhaver, John

Subject: Caucus number 1101

John,

I need to draft CN1101, relating to the ethanol subsidy program that is supposed to be administered by DATCP.
The material with which | was provided says to delete the program rather than transfer it within DATCP. [ do not
understand those instructions. Should the program be repealed? If not, how much if any funds should be

appropriated for it? Should the language the Joint Committee on Finance added about the base budget for this
program be eliminated?

Becky Tradewell
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SDC:......Keckhaver — CN110]7\Delete ethanol prbgram
J

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v 1. Page 107, line 19: delete that line.
{ 2. Page 295, line 1: delete that line and substitute:
“SECTION 415b. 20.115 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.
R 3. Page 882, line 24: after that line insert:
“SECTION 2394j. 93.75 of the statutes is repealed.”.
*14. Page 1300, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7.

(END)
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SDC.......Keckhaver — CN1101, Delete ethanol program
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 107, line 19: delete that line.

2. Page 295, line 1: delete that line and substitute:

“SECTION 415b. 20.115 (3) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

3. Page 882, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2394j. 93.75 of the statutes is repealed.”.

4. Page 1300, line 1: delete lines 1 to 7. |

(END)



